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M E MORAN D U M Anthony T. Urbanik
ALTERNATE MEMBERS
TO: All Members Frank Dellapeto, i
Middlesex County Construction Board of Appeals Thomas Hart
Kenneth W. Krug
Eric Wahl
FROM: Michele A. Tackach, Secretary
RE: Notice of Middlesex County Construction Board of Appeals Meeting
July 20, 2022

DATE: July 5, 2022

LOCATION: Middlesex County Administration Building
18t Floor, County Commissioners’ Meeting Room
75 Bayard Street
New Brunswick, NJ 08901

DATE OF MEETING — WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2022 —9:30 A.M.

Township of Woodbridge (Avenel) v. 885 US Highway 1 & 9 South
(3 SAEG, LLC)

Lot 43.01, Block 845.01

Avenel, New Jersey 07001

Township of Woodbridge (Fords) v. 55 Brandywine Road
(Wils S. Guerrier)

Lot 29, Block 328.01

Fords, New Jersey 08863

MM/mat

cc:  Nancy Pinkin, County Clerk, Via E-Mail (Please Post)
Daniele E. Reitsma, Deputy Clerk, Via E-Mail (Please Post)
Rosemary Smith, Communications, Via E-Mail (Please Post)

75 Bayard Street, New Brunswick, NJ 08901
Phone: 732-745-3228
www.middlesexcountynj.gov
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